ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: August 2, 2017

SUBJECT: Addendum #5 NUTRITION BUILDING

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Nutrition Building Bid Opening August 4, 2017 and August 11, 2017.

Please note the following Clarifications to the Bid Specifications:

Sitework and concrete contract

e Regarding asphalt pavement - sitework and concrete bidders should include the cost of furnishing
and install asphalt in their base bid, In alternate #3 sitework and concrete bidders should provide
a deduct to have the asphalt furnished and installed by Essex County

e Regarding underground electrical including site lighting - sitework and concrete bidders should
include excavation and backfill for all underground electrical utilities in their base bid, including
furnishing and installing the site lighting concrete light pole bases.

Electrical Contract

e Regarding underground electrical including site lighting - electrical bidders should include
furnishing and installing electrical conduit and wire in trenches excavated and backfilled by the
sitework and concrete contract. Including furnishing anchor bolts for site lighting poles to be
installed in concrete site lighting bases by sitework and concrete contractor and furnishing
electrical transformer vault to be installed by sitework and concrete contractor

e Fire alarm - contractor should provide fire alarm design that meets all code requirements as per
specification section 28 3100

General Construction Contract

e PVC exterior trim - does not need to be painted

e Wood siding - Prefinished utilizing manufacturers standard colors is preferred / however pre-
primed and painted on site is acceptable
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